

ADVISORY NEIGHBORHOOD COMMISSION 3C

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

CLEVELAND PARK • MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE HEIGHTS • WOODLAND-NORMANSTONE • WOODLEY PARK

Single Member District Commissioners 01-Hayden Gise; 02-Adam Prinzo; 03-Janell Pagats 04-Roric McCorristin; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui; 06-Tammy Gordon 07-Gawain Kripke; 08-Rick Nash P.O. Box 4966 Washington, DC 20008 Website http://www.anc3c.org Email all@anc3c.org

Minutes Advisory Neighborhood Commission 3C November 20, 2023 Public Meeting Zoom Meeting Online 7:00 PM

Establishment of Quorum:

Commissioner Pagats called the meeting to order at 7:01 p.m. and announced there was a quorum. Commissioner Siddiqui (3C05) was absent.

Verification of Notice:

Commissioner Pagats confirmed that notice of the meeting was sent to the local community listservs, apartment listserv moderators, and posted on the ANC3C website and Twitter and sent out via the ANC3C Newsletter.

Approval of Agenda:

Commissioner Pagats moved to approve the agenda. Commissioner Pagats moved the "Resolution Supporting Bill 25-480, Addressing Legacies of Housing Segregation in Chevy Chase Amendment Act of 2023; Bill 25-481, Addressing Legacies of Housing Segregation in Rock Creek West Amendment Act of 2023; Bill 25-482, Releasing Restrictive Covenants in Deeds Act of 2023" to the commission business portion of the agenda. The agenda was approved by voice vote.

Consent Calendar:

The motion to approve the consent calendar which included the October 2023 Public Meeting Minutes, Resolution In Opposition To Washington Gas' Application To The DC Public Service Commission For Approval Of The Projectpipes 3 Plan; Resolution Regarding Modification of Consequence for BZA CASE NO. 20458-A; Washington International School 3100 Macomb St., N.W.; Letter to Request to Convene a School Improvement Team (SIT) for MacArthur High School (MHS) and Construction of Promised Auditorium; Resolution Requesting to Improve Menstrual Product Access in District of Columbia Public Libraries (DCPL); A Resolution Honoring Ghennet "Gigi" Ghebrecristos of Manhattan Market for Her Service to the Woodley Park Community, were approved by approval of the agenda.

Announcements:

1. SMD Reports:

• (3C01) Commissioner Gise: Strange sound in and around the 2600 block of Woodley Place, NW.

- (3C02) Commissioner Prinzo: Gave a readout on the new OAG lawsuit on RealPage and 14 of DC's largest landlord corporations.
- (3C03) Commissioner Pagats: Thanks to the FEMS, EOM and the Red Cross for a fire that occurred in the 3100 block of Connecticut Ave
- (3C04) Commissioner McCorristin: None
- (3C05) Commissioner Siddiqui: None
- (3C06) Commissioner Gordon: None
- (3C07) Commissioner Kripke: None
- (3C08) Commissioner Nash: None

2. Committee Reports:

- Safe, Sustainable Transportation Committee presented by Commissioner Siddiqui: None
- Transparency & Public Process Committee presented by Commissioner Prinzo: None
- Community Engagement & Grants presented by Commissioner Kripke: None
- Planning, Zoning, Housing, and Economic Development Committee presented by Commissioners Pagats & Gordon: Recapped November Meeting: Discussion of CM Frumin's bills, Next meeting is December 4.
- Residential Historic Preservation Committee presented by Commissioners Siddiqui, Kripke, and Nash: None.
- Environmental Justice Committee presented by Commissioner McCorristin: Recapped November Meeting: Presentation by DDOT and the Urban Forestry on the Tree Canopy.
- Public Safety Committee presented by Commissioners Prinzo and Nash: Recapped November Meeting: held their inaugural meeting, heard from MPD on crime stats in the ANC; Also heard from WPMS on safety in the WP Business District.

Presentation:

1. Julia J. Irving, Deputy Director of Community and Government Relations, DC Office of Neighborhood Safety and Engagement (ONSE), gave a presentation on ONSE and how they engage within the community, how to engage with ONSE and other ONSE-related topics.

Community Forum:

- 1. Matthew Barclay (EOM): the office of Mayor Muriel Bowser presents an update on the Mayor's activities throughout the District.
- 2. Shantise Wynn-Brown (CM Frumin's Office): gave an update on the Councilmember's activities in the Ward.
- 3. Juan Ulloa (OAG): Gave a readout on the District's landlord lawsuit and urged residents to get in touch with OAG with their stories.
- 4. Cassandra (CPHS): Wednesday, Nov. 28 there will be a mural unveiling in Cleveland Park Promenade, December 2nd - Cleveland Park Holiday Market, December 16 - Cleveland Park Santa Bar Crawl.

Commission Business:

1. Consideration of a Resolution Supporting Bill 25-480, Addressing Legacies of Housing Segregation in Chevy Chase Amendment Act of 2023; Bill 25-481, Addressing Legacies of

Housing Segregation in Rock Creek West Amendment Act of 2023; Bill 25-482, Releasing Restrictive Covenants in Deeds Act of 2023

Commissioner Pagats read and moved the Resolution. Commissioner Prinzo seconded, Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Prinzo called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Gordon, the motion was approved by voice vote.

2. Consideration of the 2023 ANC3C Annual Report

Commissioner Prinzo moved the Annual Report and gave some highlights of the ANC's actions over the past year and asked for a roll call vote, Commissioner Pagats seconded, Commissioner Kripke offered a friendly amendment and it was accepted. Commissioners and members of the public discussed. Commissioner Pagats called the question and was seconded by Commissioner Nash, the motion was approved by a roll call vote:

01-Hayden Gise- Yes; 02-Adam Prinzo- Yes; 03-Janell Pagats - Yes 04-Roric McCorristin- Yes; 05-Sauleh Siddiqui - Absent; 06-Tammy Gordon - Yes 07-Gawain Kripke - Yes; 08- Rick Nash - Yes

Other Business:

1. Treasurer's Report: None

Adjournment:

Commissioner Prinzo moved to adjourn the meeting. Commissioner Gordon seconded and the motion was approved by voice vote and the meeting adjourned at 8:30pm

Attested by

Janell Pagats Chair, on December 18, 2023

This resolution was approved by voice vote on December 18, 2023, at a scheduled and noticed public meeting of ANC 3C at which a quorum (a minimum of 5 of 8 commissioners) was present.